
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS

Mayor Jerry Robinson
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmember Darfeness Hinds
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attomey Scott Walker
City Clerk Latricia Wright
Attomey Kiersten Ballou

OPENING PRAYER AND PLEDG OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

ITEM- I _ADDITIONS- DELETIONS. GES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

- MAYOR'S STUD

C PARTICIPATI

ITEM - 4 _ CONSENT AGENDA -
o Council minutes from December 7.2021

ITEM-5_OLDBUSINESS

A. AND BOARD
o CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN
o COUNCIL

B. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBI,E ACTTON: CITY CLERK EVALUATION- HR.
DIRECTOR DEANNA NELSON.

ITEM-6_ BUSINESS -

BEVERI,Y BERRY DTSCI ISS ION ABOUT VISITA EAGLES. LLC.
RESOLUTION 2022-0 1 : A RESOI.IITION OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA

A
B

AMENDING THE RY-I,A\MS OF THE WILLISTON COMMUNITY
PMENT A

PROVIDING AN EFFECTTVF, DA CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES.
PtrqrlT I TTTON 2022-02: A DtrEr\I I r)F TI{tr r.ITV NIl \I/TI T TqTNNTC
FLORIDA. AT]THORIZING ST IBMITTA OF AN APPLICATION TO THE STATE

1



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLOzuDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MITIGATIO
AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE A EXECUTION OF THE GRANT. IF
AWARDED. CITY LAURA JONES

D. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION : NOWLAND/HOWARD RE-PLAT. CITY
PLANNER URA JONES.

E. RESOLUTION 2021-03: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF WILLISTON. LEVY COIINTY FI,OR APPROVING A SEAL BID AUCTION
FOR SI]RPI,IIS OPERTY OF VEHICLE 151. CHIEF DENNIS STROW.

F. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE : REVIEW CITY CLERK EVALUATION.
HR DIRECTOR DEANNA NELSON.

G GER EVALUATI
H. DISCUSSION POSSIBLE ACTION : COWLINK RATES. IT MANAGER

AARON MILLS.

ITEM-7_PIJBI,I PARTICIPATION

ITEM-8-ANNOUNCEMENTS

ITEM-9_ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING JANUARY 4 AT 6:00 P.M.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone

httos://www.ootomeet . me/CitvOfWill iston FL

You can also dial in using your phone.
(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 (646) 749-3122
- One-touch : tel:+ 1 6467 4931 22..645230685#

Access Code: 645-230-685

YouTube Link: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKtl468kcNjBS2AYgOaBsRQ

Clicking this link will enable you to see and hear the Council meeting.

Council Meeting Procedures for members of the Public

1. All cell phones to be tumed off when entering the Council Chambers;
2. Once the audience has taken their seat and the meeting begins, there will be no talking between audience members

during the course of the Council meeting. If anyone continues to talk within the audience and is called down 3 times
during the course of the meeting, on the third time that person will be escorted out of the Council meeting;

3. The audience must be recognized by the President before being allowed to address the Council;
4. The member of the audience that is recognized will proceed to the podium, state their name for the benefit of the City

Clerk, prior to offering comments on a given matter;

2



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

5. The audience mernber will be limited to not more than 5 minutes to speak based on Resolution 2012-07
6. There will be no personal attacks made by any member in the audience toward a sitting Council member and no

personal attacks made by any Council mernber toward a mernber of the audience;
7. There will be no conversation between a member of the audience that has been recognized and any other member of the

audience when speaking while at the podium;
8. If an audience member wants to speak more than the allotted 5 minutes allowed then that person should make a request

to City Hall so that the itern may be placed on the agenda.

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not hanscribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may make arrangements with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
arrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be bome by the
requesting party.
In accordance with Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that ifa person wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes. persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor through the City Clerk's office no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day prior to the meeting.

3



DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2O2I
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

CALL TO ORDER 6:05 P.M.

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Jerry Robinson
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmember Darfeness Hinds
Councilmember Elihu Ross (late)

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES

OTHERS:

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Scott Walker
City Clerk Latricia Wright
Attorney Kiersten Ballou
Finance Director Stephen Bloom

PRAYER AND P

Opening prayer and Pledge of Allegiance to the flag led by Mayor Jerry Robinson.

ITEM _ 1 _ ADDITIONS. DEI,ETIONS. CH GES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson moved to approve the agenda as stands. Councilmember
Michael Cox seconded. Motion carried 4-0 by saying "Aye".

_2-PUBLICPARTI
Jackie Appling with Friends of the Cornelius Williams Park Committee told the Council they
will be having activities for the kids at the park on December l8th starting at 5 p.m. which will
include games and a movie. Ms. Appling also mentioned the "Walking Program" that she hopes
to start up in January which will be for all ages. And Ms. Appling read a poem to the Council
thanking them.

ITEM_3_CONSENTA A - Councilmember Hinds moved to approve the consent
agenda. Vice-President Robinson seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

o Council minutes November 16.2021

_4-OLDBUS

A. STAFF AND BOARD COI-INCIL UPDATES
CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN -City Manager informed the Council the City
did not receive any bids for the John Henry project and will be rebidding this again.
City Planner Laura Jones has applied for a half million-dollar grant for improvements
at Cornelius Williams Park.
COUNCIL - Councilmember Hinds thanked everyone for their participation at Light
up Williston. Council President Jones said the parade was wonderful and everyone

a

a

4



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLINCILMEETING

did a great job. Vice-President Robinson said Mr. & Mrs. Santa Claus were
excellent. Attorney Ballou thanked everyone for attending the Ethics Class.

B DISCI ISSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTTON. CITY MANAGER EVAI,IIATION FORM-
HR. DIRECTOR DEANNA NELSON. - HR Director Deanna Nelson told the Council
there were a couple of things she changed on the evaluation. Council was happy with the
new evaluation form. Council President Jones asked everyone to turn in their evaluation
to the HR Director by our first meeting in January 2022.

ITEM-5_NEWBUSINESS-

A. ER 2O2I FINANCIAL REP
STEPHEN BLOOM. - Finance Director Bloom discussed with the Council the
September financial report. Mr. Bloom said everything looked great. This is the best
report he has seen in a while; the reserves were getting slim but now we are able to put
some of the surplus into the reseryes. Police, Airport, CRA, Electric all had increases.

B. RESOLUTION 2O21-82: A RESOLI OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON. LEVY
RIDA AUTHORIZIN THE

AT DRUMMOND BANK FOR PIIBI,IC RECEIVED FROM CUSTOMER
SERVICES AUTH

BE SIGNATORS OF THE ACCOI]NT: A PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. -
FINANCE DIRECTOR STEPHEN BLOOM. - Finance Director discussed opening a
bank account for Cowlink services, this account will be specifically for COWlink. With
little discussion Vice-President Robinson moved to approve Resolution 2021-82.
Councilmember Cox seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

C. LANE ESTATES SITE
JONES. - City Planner Jones presented Country Lane Estates Site improvements to the
Council. City Planner Jones told Council this is the final review of this plan. Troy
Burrell With Burrell Engineering told Council the lots on this plan have changed from
100 lots to 98 lots. There will be two trees per lot, and it will also have a new lift station.
Utility Supervisor Donald Barber told the Council the developer has agreed to put gas in
all the homes, which will help our gas utilities, which is a win, win for everyone. After
much discussion Vice-President Robinson moved to approve Country Lane Estates Site
improvement plan. Councilmember Hinds seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying
"Aye".

D. RESOLUTION 2021-83: A RESOL OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF WII,I,ISTON. I, COUNTY. FLORIDA. AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF
ONE (1) PATROL CAR FOR THE WII, TON POLICE DEPARTMENT FROM
COP CARS ONI,INE. _ DENNIS STROW. - Chief Strow discussed with the
Council the damaged police car that is not repairable and the check from the insurance
company will cover the cost of the new car. The City will only end up paying $10.00.

5



E

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Councilmember Cox moved to approve Resolution 2021-83. Vice-President Robinson
seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

l-84: A RESOLUTION F THE
COUNTY. FLORIDA. AIJTHORIZING CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO SIGN
AN AGREEMENT WITH IWRTGHT-PIERCE TO PROVIDE CITY STANDARD
ENGINEERING DETAILS AND CATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND
DEVELOPMENT. AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. - City Manager Jackie
Gorman discussed with the Council the agreement would be for Wright-Pierce to make a
standard document for all land development codes for the City of Williston. With little
discussion Councilmember Hinds moved to approve Resolution 202I-84.
Councilmember Cox seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

F. DISCUSSION WITH Manager
Benton Stegall discussed with the Council he's been working on a project for two years
and he's now able to move forward with getting Eagle Vista, LLC which is a crop-
dusting school to come to Williston. Mr. Stegall said this school will have people from
all over the world coming to train to crop dust. Council was able to review the Resolution
that was brought before them during the meeting and asked to have the lease amendment
removed from the Resolution. After some discussion Vice-President Robinson moved to
approve Resolution 2021-87 with revision. Councilmember Cox seconded. Motion
carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

G SION WITH
Manager Benton Stegall discussed with Council Passero, LLC asked to have the
Engineering contract they currently have with the Airport go out for RFQ. They have
had this contract for over seven years and don't want any other company to think they are
doing something underhanded. Council asked to table this item for now.

H. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: MONTEREY BOATS. - City Council
President Debra Jones discussed with Council the meeting Attorney Kiersten Ballou, City
Manger Gorman, Airport Manger Stegall, and herself had with Monterey Boats to discuss
allowing them to get a mortgage on land that the City owns. The mortgage Monterey
receive will allow them to increase the size of their plant, and allow them to hire 150
more people. After little discussion Vice-President Robinson move to approve the
Consent to Mortgage of Leasehold Interest. Councilmember Cox seconded. Motion
carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

L DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: CITY CLERK EVALUATION. - Council
President Jones asked HR Director Deanna Nelson to prepare a new evaluation for the
City Clerk and bring it back to the next Council meeting.

6



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLINCIL MEETING

ITEM - 6 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - None

ITEM - 7 - ANNOUNCEMENTS - Code Enforcement Officer Wayne Carson gave an update on
the Williston Community Animal Shelter. Mr. Carson said they have moved forward with the
groundbreaking and the electrical and HVC inspections should take place on Wednesday and
Thursday. There should also be concrete on the ground before Christmas. Code Enforcement
Officer Carson also gave an update on Pesso properties, the Pawn Shop at the top of the hill is
still accumulating fines, and the property in front of City Hall will be going in front of the Code
Board in January. Chief Strow said the Police and Fire Department will be accompanying Santa
around the City on Tuesday December 21't starting around 5:00 and will try to cover as much of
the City as they can. Council President Jones wanted to know about the property owned by Blue
Rock that use to be the Edmundson's property, has anyone talked to them about the big mountain
of dirt. City Planner Jones said she will investigate it. Reporter Terry Whitt wanted to know
what's going on with Block 12. City Planner Jones said they are plans written for the
underground utilities and will be bidding that out soon.

ITEM - 8 - ADJOURNMENT - Vice-President Robinson moved to adjourn at7:45.
Councilmember Hinds seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying ooAye".

NEXT SCIIEDI]I,ED COIINCII, JANUARY 4 AT 6:00 P.M.

7



City of Williston
Performance Evaluation

Gity Manager

PURPOSE
The purpose of the City Manager performance evaluation and development report is to increase
communication between the City Council and the City Manager concerning the performance of the
City Manager in the accomplishment of his/her assigned duties and responsibilities, and the
establishment of specific work-related goals and objectives.

PROCESS
The City Council shall conduct an annual review and evaluation of the City Manager's work
performance and achievements. The results of such evaluation shall commend areas of good
performance, recognize successful achievements, and point out any areas for improvement.

1. Evaluation forms are distributed to all Council Members.
2. The City Manager prepares a memorandum to the Council including his/her self-evaluation in a

narrative format to include a list of accomplished projects, pending projects, and goals.
3. Each Council Member completes the form, signs, dates, and returns to the President of the

Council.
4. The President of the Council tabulates the results of the evaluation forms and summarize the

results of the evaluation forms as submitted.
5. A composite evaluation form and the City Manager's self-evaluation is distributed

to the Council prior to the Council's evaluation meeting.
6. The Council meets with the City Manager in open session to review the evaluation.

INSTRUCTIONS
Review the City Manager's work performance for the entire period. Refrain from any possible bias;
centralize on assessing performance alone. Evaluate the City Manager based on quality and
excellence to which assigned considering the length of time in the job. Check the number which most
accurately reflects the level of performance for the factor appraised using the rating scale described
below. lf you did not have an opportunity to observe a factor during this evaluation period, please
indicate so in the "N/O" column next to the factor.

1

8



Performance Evaluation
Date

The City Manager's work performance is inadequate and inferior to the quality of
performance required for the job. Performance at this level can not be allowed to
continue.

The City Manager's work performance does not consistently meet the quality of
excellence required for the position. Serious effort is needed to improve
performanc e. R e c o mmend P erfo rm anc e Imp r ov ement P I an.

The City Manager's work performance consistently meets the performance
expectations of the job.

The City Manager's work performance is consistently above the level of
expectations when compared to the quality and excellence expected of the job.

The City Manager's work performance is consistently outstanding when
compared to the quality and excellence expected of the job.

I. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND ACHIEVEMENTS

City Manager Name

Rating Scale Definitions (1-5)

Unsatisfactory (1)

Improvement needed (2)

Meets Job Standard (3)

Exceeds Job Standard (4)

Outstanding (5)

1. City Council Relationships

A. Effectively implements improvements and programs
approved by the City Council.

B. Reporting to the City Council is timely, clear,
concise and thorough.

C. Accepts direction/instructions in a positive manner

D. Effectively aids the City Council in establishing long
range goals.

E. Keeps the City Council informed of current plan
and activities of administration and new
developments in technology, legislation,
govemmental practices and regulations, etc.

F. Provide the City Council with clear report of
anticipated issues that could come before the
City Council.

12345N/O

Comments:

2

9



2. Public Relations

A. Projects a positive public image.

B. Is always courteous to the public.

C. Maintains effective relations with media
representatives.

Comments:

12345N/O

3. Effective Leadership of Staff

A. Delegates appropriate responsibilities.
B. Offer training and support to leadership staff.

Comments:

12345N/O

4. Fiscal Management

A. Prepares realistic annual budget.

B. Controls expenditures in accordance with
approved budget.

C. Keeps City Council informed about revenues
and expenditures, actual and projected.

D. Ensures that the budget addresses the City
Council's goals and objectives, including readability

Comments:

1234sN/O

3

10



5. Communication I

A. Oral communication is clear, concise, and effective.

B. Written communications are clear, concise, and effective.

Comments:

234sN/O

6. Professional Traits

A.Initiative.

B. Judgement.

C. Faimess and Impartiality.

D. Creativity.

Comments:

12345N/O

7. Intergovernmental Affairs

A. Maintains effective communication with local,
regional, state, and federal govemment agencies.

B. Financial resources (grants) from other agencies
are pursued.

C. Contributions to good govemment through
regular participation in local, regional, and state
commi ttees and or ganizations.

D. Lobbies effectively with legislators and state
agencies regarding City programs and projects.

Comments:

12345N/O

4

11



8. Economic Development

A. Effectively administer policy, programs, and projects.

B. Concerted actions to promote economic health.

C. Participation in state, regional and local economic
development organizations.

D. Economic development strategic and short range
planning.

Comments:

1234sN/O

II. ACHIEVEMENTS RELATIVE TO OBJECTIVES FOR THIS EVALUATION PERIOD:

III. SUMMARY RATING

Overall Performance Rating - Considering the results obtained against established performance expectations
as well as overall job performance, the following rating is provided:

Unsatisfactory _ Improvement _ Meets Job
Needed Standards

Comments:

Exceeds Job
Standards

Outstanding _

IV. FUTURE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

Specific goals and objectives to be achieved in the next evaluation period:

5

12



V. PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAI\ *If recommended

Specifics on the City Manager's performance issues to be improved before the next evaluation period: _

This evaluation has been reviewed and discussed between the City Council and the City Manager on

City Council Concurrence

YES i NO
Jerry Robinson, Mayor

YES / NO
President Debra Jones

YES / NO
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson

YES / NO
Council Member Darfeness Hinds

YES i NO
Council Member Elihu Ross

YES / NO
Council Member Michael Cox

City Manager

Signature Date

Next Evaluation Date

6

13



crw oF.WILLISTOhI

Date:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

FLORIDA
i0l,l.W. Main $T. r P.O. Drawsr 180.Willishrt, Flodda g€6S64100

Flnnc {SSe} 52&$060. Frr {35Al5C&e877

December 2'1,2021

Deanna Nelson, Human Resources Director

Jackie E. Gorman, City Manager

2021Self Evaluation - Accomplishments, Current Project List & Goals for
2022

2021 Accomplishments

1. City Council Relationships -

A. Effectively implements improvements and programs approved by the City
Council.

Improvements and programs are citywide initiatives that are typically discussed
and identified in the annual budget. This past year staff prepared and presented
a proposed balanced budget that focused on staffing needs.

Neut Positions -
Since we hired Deanna Nelson as the HR Director, the insurance programs managed by
this department are being audited, employee records are being populated, much
needed training has been identified and implemented, the city has held its first
successful job Fair; and employees now have a sense of confidentiality and trust that
their benefits are in good hands.

Budget this past year focused on employee retainment and compensation. Staff had
recognized that turnover costs were getting out of control (advertising, interviewing
time, separation, etc.). Department Managers were asked to analyze each position to
make sure the salary was comparable to other cities. ]ob Descriptions were completed,
and a pay grade was given to each position. Teams were put together to interview
prospective employees and the city hosted a successful job fair.

14



Rene Nipper was removed from Customer Service and placed in the position of
Administrative Assistant. This position works closely with management and has been
focused on the solid waste contract. Since Rene has been in this position, she has been
successful in identifying thousands owed to us by Waste Pro and has been very
instrumental in getting our new Contractor (GFL) transitioned into handling our solid
waste contract.

Customer Service is now operating under the Selina Leavy, Utility Billing Supervisor.
In addition to keeping our billing moving smoothly, Selina has been successful with the
coordination between Utilities and Customer Service. She also manages the collections
contract with Valley Collection Inc (Contract awarded in February 2021) collecting
$4778.10 to date in bad debts.

Aaron Mills, IT Director was previously working under contract for the City. After
reviewing the IT needs and expenses associated with keeping all IT issues maintained
we realized having a full time IT Manager would better serve the city. This effort has
been successful and since his hire the city received grant funding for the future
broadband utility which should launch in the next couple months.

Finance €s Budget

Although Stephen Bloom, Inframark, has done a great job with keeping the City's
financial records updated, there is a benefit of having an in-house director. One of these
benefits is internal auditing of financial purchases. During the first few months of my
appointment, it became apparent that spending was out of control. Each department
was purchasing from various vendors and the city could not realize a savings from
buying in bulk. I am performing much of the in-house auditing to identify some of the
excess spending issues. A procurement committee was put together to analyze all
spending and make formal recoffunendations for procurement that would result in a
savings to the City.

Communitu Deaelopment

The Community Development office has had a busy year. We successfully negotiated a

98-unit development that will accommodate our gas utility service (Country Lane
Estates). The Building Permit office has operated with very few complaints/concerns
from the public.

B. Reoortine to the Citv Council is , clear, concise and thoroueh.

Council receives reports in a timely manner that identifies all activities by each
department.

C. Accepts direction/instructions in a positive manner.

15



Yes, I absolutely accept direction/instruction given to me as part of my job.

D. Effectivelv aids the Citv Council in establishins lone ranqe soals.

Long range goals were identified and discussed during the budget. Specifically, the
plans for recovery in our utilities divisions (electric, gas, water & sewer) were found to
be utmost important in that it affects the City's revenues. Our electric utility funds are
essential for funding local government. To maintain the financial health of the utility
and the city, a priority was placed on making sure the utility be maintained in a manner
that provided reliable service with prudent reinvestment in the system (CIPS Programs)
and its staffing.

E. s the Council informed of
administration and new deve in technologv, leeislation,
governmental practices and regulations, etc.

It has been important to this office that Council remain aware of any activity that would
be of interest, either good or bad, in the community. The object is to make sure we all
work together and stay informed. Changes are being made in Tallahassee that is a
concern for the future of our Home Rule and the Mayor has been greatto work with in
getting letters to Tallahassee.

F. Provide the City Council with a clear report of anticipated issues that could
come before the Citv Council.

A monthly report is presented to Council with all projects along with their status. In
additiory at each Council meeting staff brings items to Council's attention for
information or discussion.

2. Public Relations.

A. Proiects a oublic imaee.
B. Is alwavs courteous to the public.
C. Maintains effective relations with media renresentatives

In answering all above, it is important to me that all City employees project a positive
image and is courteous. As far as media representatives, we always offer to provide
information upon request that is informative and positive in nafure.

3. EffectiaeLeadership of Staff

A. Delegates appropriate responsibilities.

16



The City Manager is not the expert of all departments. Department Managers are hired
for their experience. Council knows that I have extensive experience in Planning and in
Engineering. If my experience can assist a department in moving forward or if I see

where they are going in the wrong direction, I will get involved. Otherwise, when an
issue comes before me that should be addressed in another Department, it goes to them.

B. Offt treininq and to leadershin sfaff

One of the goals I had in hiring a full-time, experienced HR Director was to be able to
identify departments with employees that need training. Deanna Nelsory HR Director,
sends out weekly training opportunities through Fred Pryor and other resources that is
being utilized. This is in addition to the Public Works Department staff that are
involved in obtaining certifications.

4. EiscalManagement

A. Preoares re annual budeet.

Completed

B. Controls expenditures in accordance with approved budeet.

Every check that is signed is reviewed to make sure it meets budget approval. A
Procurement Committee was organized specifically to monitor vendor activities with
the goal of trying to purchase in bulk or from a less expensive source.

C. Keeos Citv Council informed about revenues and exoenditures, actual and
projected.

This is accomplished through quarterly financial updates provided by Steven Bloom,
Finance Director. Stephen and I discuss all issues prior to Council meetings.

D. Ensures that the budcet addresses the Citv Council's qoals and obiectives-
including readability!

This is accomplished during the budget sessions.

5. Communication

A. Oral communication is clear, concise, and effective.
B. Written communications are clear, concise, and effective.

Yes, I have not been told otherwise

17



6. Professional Traits

A. Initiative

I try to do more that what is expected of me; I work on my confidence; I have a team
mentality; I appreciate feedback from both Council and employees to make sure I am
going in a positive direction for the city; and I am prepared for any opportunity you ask
that I take on.

B. Iudgement

As your City Manager, it is important that I demonstrate good judgement. Since
appointed I have tried to think critically, and tackle ambiguity and complex problems
effectively and efficiently; listen, respect others, and appreciate diversity in all its forms.

C. Fairness and Impartiality

My work ethic includes telling the truth, defending all actions, thinking about how my
actions would affect others. I listen to people and have an open mind; I offer to assist
anyone regardless of whether the department falls under my direction or not (Police &
Fire); I do not blame others for my mistakes, nor do I take advantage of other people.
Above all, I do not play favorites. My employees will vouch for this.

D. Creativity
My problem solving and ability to think about a task or a problem in a new or different
way or to create new ideas is what I am most proud of. Working with departments on
budget challenges, restructuring, etc. was this year's accomplishment in creativity.

7. Intergoaernmental Affnirs

A. Maintains communication with local. re state, and federal
government agencies.

My workload has not offered me the time I need to reach out to different organizations
and maintain communications in the manner that I would like. I did visit Senator
Bradley to work with FDOT on local projects; contacted FLC Director and was
successful with communicating problems with our insurance. On occasion I did reach
out to local representatives for assistance. My goal is to attend BOCC meetings as well
as Nature Coast Economic Development.

B Financial resources (grants) from other agencies are pursued.

18



Laura Jones, Planning Director, has been working with staff and Wright-Pierce in
obtaining grants. Below is a list of awarded grants and pending applications:

FGU Grant for leak detection (awarded $9,1.64), CDBG Mitigation II for East Williston
(Application in progress); EPIC Grant for COWLink (Awarded $136,000); Department
of State - Cornelius Williams Park (application pending est. $500,000) for parking lot,
access road and fencing; CDBG Ph 1 for the Sewer Treatment Plant (being finalized);
and John Henry Celebration Park (bid in progress); FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant for
upgrading 3 lift stations (application pending - estimated at$4,096,000); and, American
Rescue Act fund - awarded $1.4 mil;

Other funding we are trying to secure includes the Legislative Appropriation for
Fire/Police (est. $5 mil).

C. Contributions to good goaernment through regular participntion in local, regional, nnd
state committees and or ganizations,

The main organizations I have participated in was FMPA. I did agree to participate in a
video that was presented during 2 different conJerences representing the City of
Williston. I meet with FMPA on a regular basis as we move forward with our rate
study. I also meet with FGU to work through issues with our Gas Utility as we move
forward with a rate study. On a local level l make it a priority to attend all Chamber
meetings and we are working on establishing a relationship with the North Florida
Regional Planning Council for assistance with future EAR Amendment.

D. Lobbies effectiaely ruith legislators and stnte ngencies regnrding Gty programs and
projects.

This past year I did reach out to the Florida League of Cities dealing with the "Home
Rule" issue with proposed changes to land development zoningcodes. I also reached
out to Senator Bradley for assistance with FDOT regarding the walkability issue with
our downtown and Block 12.

8. EcononicDeuelopment

A, Effectiaely administer policy, progrnmq and projects

I continue to work with Benton Stegall, Airport Manager in getting Economic
Development assistance for the Airport Industrial Park. Currently we are looking for

19



ways to fund the utility needs being identified in the Utility study being performed by
Passero & Associates

B. Concerted actions to promote economichenlth.

We have been working with CRA in getting Block 12 planned for redevelopment that
will assist with the economic health of the downtown. In addition, I have been working
with staff in assisting Matt Crandell, Investor, with other projects that will benefit the
downtown.

C. Participation in state, regional and local economic deaelopment organizations.

I am currently active with the Nature Coast Economic Development group in finding
companies to locate in the Airport Industrial Park. Also working with DEO in finding
funds for local redevelopment projects (example, DEO tech grant for the Airport
Industrial Park).

D. Economic deaelopment strategic and short-range planning.

Working with staff to monitor the Strategic Plan that was approved several years ago
and nearing completion of all projects listed in the plan (mostly focused on Airport
Industrial Park and Block 12) that was prepared by Lynn Patterson, Economic
Development Consultant. Also working to make sure Goal and Objectives of the City's
Comp Plan are met.

FUTURE GOALS
Attend regular Levy County BOCC meetings.

Analyze the outsourcing of Finance to Inframark to see if in-houses finance
department would better serve the city.

Analyze the outsourcing of Building Services to SafeBuilt to see if having a full-
time building official would better serve the city since we are seeing an increase
in permits.

Continue to monitor for efficiency and effectiveness of our current processes.

Deanna Nelson, HR Director, and I are working towards establishing a

performance evaluation process that will assist in developing an engaged and
productive workforce. This will be presented in time for the next budget session.

Preparing for the 2022-23 Evaluation and Appraisal Report (EAR) Amendment.
Foster a better working relationship with Police/Fire.
Prepare a marketing brochure for prospective developers.

20



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

January 4,2022

TOPIC: Amendment of By-Laws Resolution

REQUESTED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

The CRA Board has reviewed and has made the following changes to the CRA By-laws on
December 13,2021.

PtoDosal of Amendment 1

Tbnagho*, Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson changed to Chair and Vice-Chair

Proposal of Amendment 2

3.6 Missed Meetings

FROM:

Agency membets shall, forfeit their position after missing three (3) consecutive tegulady scheduled mcerings without an
approved excuse.

TO

Agency members shall fotfeit their position after missing thtee (3) regulady scheduled meetings within a czlendar year
vzithout an approved excuse.

Proposal of Amendment 3

4.4 Secretary

FROM:

The Secretary shall see that the minutes are rceot**n*m*intaine*of all proceedings of the Agency. Thc Secretary shall

Prepare and serve all notices required by these By-Laws and by the State of Florida. The Secretary, in conjunction with the
Chair, shall executc any \egal documcnts which may bc approved by the Agency. The Sectetary shall also petfotm any
other duties that m^y be required by the Agency.

TO:

Thc Sccrctary shall scc that the minutcs arc rccorded and maintaincd for all proccedings of the Agency. Thc Secretary shall
ptePate and serve all notice s tequired by these By-Laws and by the State of Florida. The Secretary, in conjunction with the
Chair, shall execute any legal documents which may be approved by the Agency. The Secretary shall also perform any
other dutics that may bc required by thc Agency.

21



LEGAL REVIEW: NA

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve by Resolution

ATTACHMENTS: City of Williston CRA By-Laws
Resolution 2022-01

22



CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 2022-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF TTIILLISTON, FLORIDA AMENDING THE
BY-I.AWS OF THE WILLISTON COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(CRA); AMENDING THE BY-I-AWS AND; AND PROVIDING AND EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Villiston, Florida has previously
established a Community Redevelopment Agency; AND

VHEREAS, the Williston Community RedevelopmentAgency fitst approved by-laws
by tesolution on October 22,2001; AND

VHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Sfilliston then approved revised CRA
by-laws by resolution on Septemb er 7 , 2070; AND

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WII,I-ISTON, FLORIDA THAT THE WILLISTON COMMUNITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BY.LAWS SHALL BE MODIFIED IN THE
FOLLOWING SECTIONS TO READ AS INDICATED BELOW:

Proposal of Amendment 1

Tltroughoat, Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson changed to Chair and Vice-Chair

Ptoposal of Amendment 2

3.6 Missed Meetings

FROM:

Agency members shall, forfeit their position after missing three (3) consecutive rcgulady scheduled
meetings without an approved excuse.

TO:

Agency mcmbers shall forfeit their position after missing three (3) regulady scheduled meetings within
a ca)endar year without an approved excuse.

Prooosal of Amendment 3

4.4 Sectetary

FROM:

TheSecretaryshallseethattheminutesareMallproceedingsoftheAgency.
The Secretary shall prepare and serye all ncltices required by these By-Laws and by the State of Florida.
The Secretary, in conjunction with the Chair, shall execute any legal documents which may be

23



approved by the Agency. The Secretary shall also perform any other duties that may be required by
the Agency.

TO

The Secretary shall see that the minutes are recorded and maintained for all proceedings of the Agency.
The Secretary shall prepare and serve all notices tequired by these By-Laws and by the State of Flotida.
The Secretary, in conjunction with the Chaq shall execute any legal documents which may be
approved by the Agency. The Secretary shall also perform any other duties that may be required by
the Agency.

Section 1. The above recitals arc alf true and accrrrate and are heteby incorporated herein and
made a part of this resolution.

Section 2, The City Council heteby approves the amendment to the CRA By-Laws as descdbed
herein.

Section 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon, adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED a meeting of the City Council this 4th day of January 2022.

crTY oF VILLISTON, FLORIDA

DebtaJones, President
\X/illiston City Council

ATTEST : Lat:l'cia \7righ t
City Clerk

24



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

January 4,2022

TOPIC: Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Authorizing Body Approval

REQUESTED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

The City if Williston Utilities Department submitted a grantunder FEMA's HazardMitigation
Grant Program (HMGP) on December 21,202I. Hazardmitigation is any sustainable action that
reduces or eliminates long-term risk to people and property from future disasters. The grant
request was for upgrading three lift-stations (Fugate, Acree and Russell) from dry well to wet
well. These upgrades will reduce risk of failure of lift-stations and remove confined space entry
requirements for staff.

This resolution gives the City Manager authority to sign documents related to the grant on the
behalf of the City. It does not give authority to accept the grant without City Council's approval

LEGAL REVIEW: Complete

FISCAL IMPACTS:
administrative action

None unless grant is awarded and accepted. This is a preliminary

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2022-02

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVEI)

25



RESOLUTION NO.2022-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA.
AUTHORIZING SUBMITTAL OF AN APPLI CATION TO
THE STATE OF FLORIDA HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT
PROGRAM (HMGP) AND AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE
AND EXECUTION OF THE GRANT,IF AWARDED.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston is vulnerable to natural and man-made disasters that
can cause loss of life and damages to public and private property; and

WHEREAS, the City of Williston desires to seek ways to mitigate situations that may
aggravate

such circumstance; and

WHEREAS, the City of Williston is committed to protecting its citizens and property
through mitigation efforts; and

WHEREAS, the City of Williston desires to apply for aHazard Mitigation Grant
through the Department of Community Affairs, Division of Emergency Management in
partnership with the Federal Emergency Management Agency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA:

Section 1. The City Council of Williston hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute and
submit all documents relating to the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, including but not
limited to all documents relating to submittal of an applicatiory and acceptance and execution of
a grant agreement, if awarded.

Section 2. That this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption

THIS RESOLUTION APPROVED ON FIRST AND ONLY READING this 4th day of |anuary,
2022by the City Council of the City of Williston, Florida.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

Debra Jones, City Council President
Attest:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

S. Scott Walker, City Attorney

Resolution 2021"-02 Authorize submittal of Hozord Mitigation Gront Progrom Application
Page 1 of 1

26



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

January 412022

TOPIC: Nowland/ Howard Re-Plat (Parcel # 0556600000 & 0556600100)

REQUESTED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

Nowland/ Howard Re-Plat (Parcel # 0556600000 & 0556600100). These properties are located
at 105 NE i't Avenue and 31 NE I't Avenue. Mr. Dan Nowland and Mr. Jeffery Howard are the
property owners and Stephen McMillen, Surveyor, is the Agent.

Currently parcel 05566000000 (Nowland) has property that encroaches on parcel 0556600100
(Howard). The purpose of this replat is to clearly delineate property lines and to remove the
encroachment of the facility on parcel 0556600000 into parcel's 0556600100 property. The
parcels are zoned commercial so there are no setbacks or minimum lot sizes to consider.

Approval of this replat complies with the Land Development Code. Planning & Zoningreviewed
and approved this replat on December 14,2021.

LEGAL REVIEW: NA

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Recommend approval of the Nowland/ Howard Re-Plat

ATTACHMENTS: Application

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVEI)

27



105 NE 1't

Ave.
(Nowland)

31NE l't
Ave.
(Howland)

ItI

28



CITY OF WLLISTON, FLORIDA
suBDtvlstoN PRELIMINARY (PLAT) PLANS SUBMTSSION CHECKLIST
(Applies to Non-Minor Subdivisions)
Transmit to: Planning & Zoning Deparnpnt, p.O. Box 160, MILLISTON, FL 32696 phone:
352-52&3060 opt 3,

This checklist is based on the relevant provisions of chapter s6-16 - submission of
Preliminary Plat - of the wlLllsroN, FL code of ordinances. The code is available
online at www-municode.com.
General Requir€ments
. Contact the Zoning Director, who will in coordination with Levy County E 911 office

to get an approved subdivision name.
. Schedule a pre-application conference with this Department as early as possible in

the project development process.
' No subdivision application shall be scheduled for processing until this Department

determines the application package is complete, including all fees paid.
- Sance the application package completeness determanation must occur

PRIOR the agenda deadline date, do not wait until the deadline to submit the
applicatlon package. Application are reviewed by internal departments as well as
by the department. The Zoning department will create a staff report which is
provided to the reviewing Board wilh the agenda.

' Resubmissions must also comply with the agenda deadline date. . All subdivision
submissions must comply with the relevant requirements of Section 56-16-
Preliminary Plans.

' Be advised that no site clearing activity, other than the minimum necessary for
surveying purposes, may be initiated until the construclion plans are approved AND
a tree removal permit has been issued.

. All plats, plans & specifications must be signed & sealed by a Florida registered
surveyor, landscape architect or engineer, as appropriate for the document.. Preliminary plans are reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Commission and the
City Council.

. Phasing must be ananged so that each phase can stand alone and function
adequately with regard to required improvements, infrastructure and facilities.
Submit 12 copies of the preliminary plans at the appropriate scale on 24" by 36,'
sheets PLUS 12 copies ofthe plans reduced to 11" by 17", PLUS and electronic
PDF format of the drawings.

- Submissions may require prove of title insurance.

Preliminary Application City of Williston Page 1 of4

29



SUBDIVISION PRELIMINARY PLANS SUBMISSION CHECKLIST

_ Preliminary Plat - 1-1

_ Preliminary Plat - 16
Rec'd Requirement

$ 250 Application Fee lot or parcel
lols and up $500 Application Fee -Plus gl2 per lot or parcel

Legal description of the subject site - could be on the boundary survey
Complele name and mailing address of the property owner, d€veloper and engineer
Tracl boundaries with dimensions
North arrow, date of preparation and other perlinent legend information A
location map at no greater than 1000 scale
Zoning of the site AND adjacent parcels on all sides
Plal book and page of the site
Typical lot size by phase, if necessary
A copy of the draft HOA de6ds, restrictions and covenants
Streets and easements of adjacent land
Topography map in NGVD contours at 1-foot interuals
site conditions including, but not limited to, existing watercourses, drainage ditches, bodies of
water, wetland, 100-year flood elevations, and sunounding physical features Existing
property lines, buildings, transmission lines, waler and/or sewer lines, bridges, culverls, cily
limits and ulility easements on the subject site AND the adjacent parcets L-vy County E-91 1
approved gtr€€t namss, street types, pavement widths and right-of way dimensions and
typical cross section diagrams
ldentif,cation of the storm water disposal method and connection to the city potable water,
wastewater and reuse systems
Proposed off-site roadway and other publis improvements in the area
Phasing the suMivision, if any - lots must be numbered consecutiveiy for the whole project
Dedications of sites and roadways to the public ldentily/map
the on-site soils
A summary lisi of lhe total acres, lots, minimum lot area and lineal feet ot streets
An environmental assessment pursuant to the provisions of Chapier 1 14 of this Code A
prcliminery concunency review document
Adequately address zoning, buffering, environmentally sensitive area, upland habitat,
floodplains, well field, aquifer protection, historic/archeological and trafflc
A CD in PDF fomat which lncludes ALL tho application packago text and graphlas
CERTIFICATION
l, the underigned, do hereby cediry that I have read this checklist and understand the requirements
described therein. I further und€rstand that only application packag$ that have been determined
completo by the Department prior to th6 agenda doadlins wlll bo sch6dul6d for processlng,

l\
Applicant Signature Date

Preliminary Application City of Williston Page I of4

30



APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION PRELIMINARY PLANS
(Applies only to division of land into 6 or more parcels)
(Please type or write very clearly)

County 911 Approved Subdivision Name:

Person to be

Phone #: _ Fax #:

35Utz6^ kz-'l?

l(\; ,l
Parcel Number
Legal Description V+%.- a z- rl^-L- I

dL.E-crr-'v\

Attach a copy of the Property Owner's Authorization
Applicant Name:

Applicant Address:

Applicant Phone #: Cell
Fax # and/or E-mail:

Owner Name:

Owner Phone #: Fax # and/or
contacted regarding questions about this application (e.g. engineer

architect, attorney
Contact Name:

contactAddress: LlQt{ r'.}r^l *I^^31*..1

(

# Acres of Recreation Area: _ # Acres of Wetlands: _ #
AcresofRoads&RM:-PublicorPrivateStreets:-Has
this silebeen subject to any other development permit action in the last two years?
No / lf Yes, provide the type of action and date of final action below.

p

E-mail

Preliminary Application City of Williston Page 1 of 4

31



CERTIFICATION
l, the undersigned, do hereby certifu that I have read the application and the relevant guidance
material and understand the requirements described therein and that I will fully comply with all
City, State and Federal regulations applicable to this project. I understand that the application
fee is non-refundable. I further undersland that I am responsible to reimburse the City for lhe
actual advertising costs AND the actual consultants' review fees, if any. Said fees shall be paid
within 30 days of receipt of the City's invoice OR further processing of the application will cease
until the invoice is paid in full.
Applications need to be submitted by the 1(of the month to be considered at the next Planning &
Zoning Commission meeting. Any and all supporting documents thal need to be revlowod by th€
Commission need to be submitted by the l5aof the same month to be included in the packet for
review.
I understand that only application packages that are determined complete by the
Department will be scheduled for review.

Applicant Signature

Date
OWNER'S APPLICATION AUTHORIZATION STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF
LEVY
(Requircd lf the property ffner of eord is not the applicant)
Beforeme,theundersignedauthority'personaliyappeared-who
being by me firsl duly sworn on oalh, deposes and says:
1. That he/she is the property owner of the subject parcel(s) in this application. 2. That
he/she desires to apply for a Subdivision Preliminary Pians on land generally located at
(insert legal description)

3. That
he/she has appointed to act as agent in
his/her behatf io accoffi

Owner's Signature
This is to certify that on _, 20_ before me, an officer duly
authorized to take acknowledgments in the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared

1"",f ff :'":1il131J [::ii"P":: 8ff :
SEAL

Signature of Acknowledger

Acknowledger Name

Serial Number My Commission Expires

Preliminary Application City of Williston PaBe 1 of 4

32



(

{,:
qa

llcilillen Surueying, lnc.
414 Nortwest Main Strset

Willisbn, Florida, 32696
Office:352528'$277

November 1, 2021

State of Florida
County of Levy

I, Dan Nowland and Samantha Carothers, hereby give Stephen M. McMillen, P.S.M,,
President of McMillen Surveyirg, lnc, the authority to act as my Aulhorized Agent to facilitate
the Platting Process upon "Map of Wi[iston Replat of Lots 2 & 3, Block 11" on the follo^,ing
parcel lying in Sect'on 06, Township '13 South, Range 19 East, Levy County, Florida:

Parcel lD# 05566{0S.00, Wlliston.

Carothers Date: \\/\ I)lard

Notary Public, State of Florida
At Large

Expires:

liy CmmBllon €rP xovoilq 5

Jacqueline L. Raes
flobry PuHic St. d fbd&
My comdlssion rec 92983

33



llilcf,lillen Surveying, lnc.
444 Northwest Main Street

\Mlliston, Florida, 32696
Office: BS2 52A-62TT

Novembe|l, 202'l

! J.r"w Howard, hereby give stephen M. McMillen, p.s.M., president of McMiilen
surveying, lnc, the authority to ?ct as my Authorized Agent to facilitrate the platting process
yqol "Maq 9f wlston Reptat of Lots 2 & 3, Btock 11" on the biloring parcet lying"ln section
06, Township 13 South, Range 19 East, Levy County, FlorirJa:

Parcel lD# 05566{01-00, lMltiston.

State of Florida
County of Levy

Notary Public, State of Florida
At large

So, aa. l\*roo.^$
My Commission E,fF, @lr p:-

oare: /Py'/el

# Fthh giarl
ilary Pullc
srrt;dFlsl&
cornmlHH1/S.1?
Aolns {r0r20tg

34



29fr7 t2021 qPublic.net - Levy Counv, FL - ReF t 0556600000

G)qnmc.net'" Levy County, FL

6sffi
16 NE 1 AVE
wtLlfoN
willlsrdSr&5t {@5)
613-19 WtLt ISON ALk 1t LOT 2 0R ffi 1516 PAGE 8@
'Tk l€alds.riplionshownturenry Flondensd.eful! baal d6cription5tuutd beobtaindtrom a r*6ded&ed ro.te.t pu.po$l
SIMLE FAM IlY R (OlM)

Summary

MllblE H.

ViewMae

Exemptlom

*!,,s$.
yo(

WIUsTON
61+19
WUfON (Di*rE WD
21.4725
o1m
N

Owner
tuclh NEd{llgslm

--garg!6lGl!:ffiMJtrdld.h{ cro$gfr --\
\ wtrugor.agzaga\

valuatlon 
--.- 

--/

Ap Diffemdd

)

qdnky a

,2lrumh.ryVrls
!ffiary
t41335

tss2
,17,42
trlt42
tsx82?
,*8n

$o

J53t2t
to

$51&5

Suilding lnformation
efilry 1
Atut& 255
dldod&a 1ffi
&.lYdr&llt 194
UE SINGI FNIIY
&qbwCl NWELW 5|ONG
RdtuE GSIEORHIP

M@s ilVMETAL
htdorfMq ARF
ldddhl DRwAt
HeUn8TF FORCED AR DffiD
Nrcdffiq CEm
lffia

affi
FINFHD OPE! rcRG
FINSED Erc6S rcRCH
Iotil SqFt

Extn Featur6

FNCGN LNKq
&D
I

184
245

\s2
2255

Rkh
0

1828

o
o

1828

hqs
o

Wb
m

laod Llne

otrtc lmRY
eP6

s3L trt,s?

htbsr/qpublic.Bdrreide@D.cddApplicalion.aspx?ApplO=930&LayerlO!1E185&Pag6Typ6lDd&PagetD-E127&e.39142g695&Kel^&tusr0i56600.,. t/3

35



29tO7l?O21 qPublic.net - Levy County, FL - Repon: 0556600m0

!26/2A79
at\4/2019
E/15/260
2/!\997
72/7119A1

t1@.@
t13 5@.OO

$6,m.@
s36,@O0
940,@o0

5ales

Building Skelch

MI !!p
.11!3 L-!

z:2 '!J
qq! !?a
)!)! t!!

oo
TD U

a
a

NOWANDDAN
ruO 8YruO PR€5CrcOL INC

ElHERIOG€ DAREYL & IINOA
qNN MY C & ROSE MAR IE.TR

MCGINNWtrLjAM] JR4 NORMA

NOWUND DAN

NOWqND DAN

WO SYTWOPRtrCHOOL INC

ETH€RIOCE DARBYL & LINDA

HARlLry GRYG & zOMW

16

26

s

Map

36



fNSTR f 660513, OR AK: lSl6 PC: 860. RGord{d t2l6l2u9 ttrt pM
Rcc:Sl0-lxlDcdDociSl),711 DfrfJ.Shintr,CkilofthcCircuttCoudlaJl'LDqlutrCtcrtMBASSI

g.aII

n*,DAN tJauLA^/O
e-' (\O s€ rt 11: P"-

sL,5N. FL 3zgLturrtu'|#*
r*,DAN |loqu^ J 

"
^d.h 6to 5€ ItJ 5T

wut{tbi. 9LM^*b&
orSLe'@Eo

Lar2,
T{eftaf

tzgaG

CDlr {Ao[ q!ftr L.!, kdt ,hc 6t dor o! DkarRR 2a\1 , bt

fi.a peoJfu&w

i" toad pdd br rt. ,tlt wtl p.tt, ttc ,.dpt *cnof b hftbr
end ryil ctu tu th. td pot! IM, & ,he .iEhL d!h, iilN, tu Mt btt M th. ,aU td
ptt t6 b.nt6 kIeo.tt' tbtatbcn M,pbt u 4re1 olte4 &@,Ot t d tdt8 h tL. Cota, ol

M. Fr *rng

BLoztu- \l,T&jD a€ vjrif {t"ta.J aAcuFo\N6'To THg= ?LAf
Re(,fD€D TN ?LAT g@F T, ?A(E I

re

x 6t 1ad"l Tr{Ary tsrTl{ RrQl(t5 rt Sfvrr'irsvrP
ft lafa d tl l*, nc w ,.rtd,.r "Jt .t 'nd d{{.r/4,t tt .pptuM' rt.Rtu tdot?ht

u iD q)Nlx qpttahC, .rl tA fr. &, .ltu, dt q \il.e, nq, ,qtntt d cbta rt@ o! ,h. sitt
td I'rq, ehe h hu e qfrb k 6,rpqq uq r.,.ld.al Hbololth. d Rd tdttoffi.

itirl&c|Jlrr{.hdtdFcd, h'! 
'iEreted 

wtqrhewtu tuda tdytftatuweiw

'-ffi-

9b€;-iffi

STATE OT
COIJNTYOF

b. b*b b n.@_klM b dric rnd&
ad&4dr..d

goqnty,

69103(t)

37



6ntfcnel'" Levy County, FL

Summary

hrellD

wutfroN
Mld$dood WSKdSt&Stt60o5)
!{rlDet*H o6.1gt9WUEU BrK 11 W3oR SOOK672P&EZ

'fte l€frl dsfflflld shouo tore mav !€ cmd€nd. i tdl Ltal &rlrjprion rhouu b€ dbin.d rom . reoded dd br teel puffi,hFdyhd soRE,19dY(110O
&Ufrb WtrLfON
*cft4nE &t?rg
tuOffi WUSoN(DlrhwU
!{l{.k 2LgE
hc olm
}lffiN
AlcHHbn ro

ViewMap

Owret

65ffi16
31NE1t

ilffiffi* S#"',ggl"'ff r\h,
valuation 

*MAUGUfrNE FLw 

,-" 9r/ ,

&[dht%lle
&eft.*v.k \."q,
&&bdul$ \^
Asrdvak tC
Jd(Ma&l)\& tO,

ffiftr" ''%
qpqtun&r '9

&1hl&ryVft
Smq
$q@
$M74

$1Le2
111"42
t25,3t
$2i3't

to
,253s

to

ErenptloG

Buildlng ffiormatlon
&Hq !

?&
7&
L94
ruRfrA[MINItr
cot{cRETE 8ffik
AruORHP

i2to70

Wtur'ag Ob*ltltya *3 Vd@sa

Mht MSA!
hl*Ftdc SEpWAWRAGE
hdo.kt BOWAWTt
k n4llD! rcRCEDAR&Cr€D
&CdtHc C€MUI
ffi

tua

AdrlYdUh

trtuhlt

hdpUd
BAT
TdftFi

Extc Featurs
C.dr ei.dDd.n
str
mm2

Lard Line

ht

ffiddAa
7ao

7&
7&
7&

taltt
n
o

AD lldlht ffi
ru
u

20
o

O.F6
s6 sa

WIYF
tt1#2

38



Sals

BuildingSketch

Map

Node.vrlhu.brthtolbwlrymoduki phdos.

4ly7t9,
u7/1996

938pm.@
s25,moo

HOIMESJAMES&€MMA

GANN &Y6A R6F MARI6.TR-

tyF Oook P4c
wD a2 lf
wD !.?.! 12/

f-lG;r;;-rr-nh-ld

39



**!}$l&*e'r fterd h'lbdgr 
C Gry t\

_ Iibd rr&Lorl & Irtlc lwarcGf
?. O" lq 6t

x*ulrnfl 3262t
05556-{01

t{b9rrF.ftf *6Apo

RCD Apr 06 1999 loreguouglBE ts. EcKoy, CLERk

DEED DOC
64 / Ae. /99

STAMFS a56.AA
_{L=Deptry c*

Ollir prrrantg Sc&, uoz,,t', dq ol trtntl , t9 22._ , bt
Jll{'S mHES dd f,lllA X)ffi. husb&d rd

i.r.i@i.. .ail.d rtc Ora^b., b

h.r.iaolr.r dll.d th. G,o6ta.

t al.d o,rd d.liyct.d in ,h.

.IEFNN A. W TD

ercg k 15026 Sr 26TX PucE, NmBxlY. n 32669

wfuabh cdti.krabn' tq.ip, th"no{ it h..cbt o.tnavLdt d, h.nbf fMB, boriaire, rlk, clht, r.mist,
t kov\ co^vryt ond coatw 6t. th. Cnnr.t all ,het .tiloin lad, situ. in lnU!
County, Sbr o/ ?t RIDA 

-- 

. ylri

Lot 3' Blocl 11, XAf OF IIILLISTO]i, accordtnS to the plar th€reoJ recoldeil itr PIet
look I, page I, publlc recordg of Lwy Counry, Ilorlda,

TT]S tS XOT NO{ESTSAD PROPERTY OI 6MTOR NOR IS 11 CODAIGUOOS lIIil.ETo.

SUIJECT m coudLtldo, sBtrlctlons, rerewstloas, lhltations snd casc@nls of
r€cold, lf eny, ad z@tnt And gthcr goe.tucntal regulatloc.

Oogrllrr, ull all thc uacwau. knditdatt .d epped.nanet thcr,to b.t6tl^t ot h an vir
apFil.hing Oo fitr eO b l,il0, th. w. in k. siilpi. lor.e...

Sfrt ilk Ct.dht t t bt cow@Dn vth sid gailw thd th. tn*p. it larlail, *isd of &U laad b!.c
tinpL: rfut th. tto^to. lat pod tith, od ls'9lul aahoilf b $il oad cnv.f taid bd. and h.Eby v.nil,
th. tilk to Mid btd add ei[ t !.rtd th. ne eactut thc lavful cy'{liffi o! olt ptm vhonwv.4 aad tlot eid
bd b IE. ol aU .acubftn..t, .tc.pt ts.t otctuiry t.bt.Qt at b lhccaber 3t, t9 !!.
tr lttnrr fiptclt, ln sau e,onb. has tit .d adi t$lcd thctc prcsca! .h. dq .il ,et fril abov.

&
JG gMs

-

?otr sE 35tt stSrEr, lou,rsmn, FL !2658

I
tt

l
i
I

It
",lt
;l ll

STATEOf, 

- 

TIOIIOA
COUNTY OF LEW I br.ny C.nirt Ur or rrir 6t. EloF c, r .r0... dutt utdig

'o 
ftfikr o[, ea d. rtndbter!. @ii,, lFdJffs BoulES I Et4{A IoIXES

leii h d b& rb tsnoo-__!_d.tu inrd rb.!.dd rE tcrdcidhenr rh sr'*@rd U* @ rij _!!3I_
@ttb. b c.O $dFn4)pry&erba

m f,omsffi,

-

wn.d ry !, d fEd cd r rh cqny d sre br ilru!
dt*-Z=.-tuo. - A?rll , 

^.D. 
rr-9-.Wxffi C. CAt

M

Jrh 6 7e d$L -7'z

40



GDqnnnc.net'' Levy County, FL

Parcl lD 05566mm0
ProFrtyt rc o1O0-HOUSE

TillrgDtt ld WLIISTON
Ac6 0.1t

lcted
! Percb
P..el llro
- <allothe.valE.t

- Co6tMtlil
Easement

Lot
* Misellareas

- Parel
-- Private Rcd

- RoadRigtilofway

s{Hivis16

Roads

Oty Labeb

PhyrkalAddrc$ 105 NE 1AVE Addh[vahr t41335
wlLLETON

M.llkgAddrs NOWTANDDAN M.rkGttantv.t& t11642
61OsEl5TsT A8L.rdVrtF t77A42
WILLETONFL32696 ,Etv.kr $59829

Ars6irdv.lE $53429
f.x.blcv.tr $53,829

Lst2sde
Dat P.lc. Rc.s Qul
8/1412019 $1350 11 U

8/15/2mo *46@0 ql U

Dtcae.E&zBm!
L$t gzb U fi .d.* 7 t2ttMl 7 m PM

*FryC:)Fdnnsls

41



! n-nsrr"ut,u,",

I "--commerciatcene'r
C-2 - Commeroial lntensive

f "ro 
- 
""n.ar 

Business Disrrict

I r-tnau"ri"r

! "-"uo,i"

% ro -rr.nned Development

f oe-or""ieuui"

R-l - Residenlial Single-Family

E1t&!r48.i

ffi.1&ftsi 
R-'-A Residential s,nsle-Famiry

J n-z- nu"ioentiatDuplex

f ns - nu"iaentar Business

99/e9wt
fiffiAl# REC/O - Redeelion/Open Spae

r ". " "esuc:,.5:*13c*F.re

!!i!!!i!; nve n"*arionarvehicre paft

f, sl-snovtris"ton

0 0.25 0.5

CITV OF WITLISTON
FLORIDA

2O2O ZONING MAP

oeum: hB q|e.,p6 tr 16*dis Pusor6o.td.io!!.db.!dbfrm
re n.cry0'w{6rdrm

*a** r"a-"*n*.t&lrdroi6&dd
e'dPo^NWbrdFtr.e tu

I Miles

42



i/-rI

.t !
'- \'t I
rl f
,/1 I
\t

h
aL
I2

)I
t

I
t

t

F)

J

a.\

I

,
,

\

l'

- Adob€ Acrobat Reader OCPM - Setbac*s01,2021Monday,

43



+*hiqrltp
(dbe)

@
I'tl6de

al'{6p of Milhsun G,Elar
uf&*2&3, &bok //

@bw3t,@t2W@q't9@d,@4WRaeqetull
l?l

NE
.. -+

11Li?. l

,to"t'ffi4
' 94',:: 9lDi9-

'-.- /'"*5"";1'*
zilqtN

:;o
!As!
134

"'sryi ,..',{.-(- -.\ .y;'i,

D..Sfar 0iS*!t.r.O
ld a *.t lt, tufi{ S w|L!.gf$t 6rfr birDllrdrEtd hFIEod !, tu I, pu*
R.dnldlrtO{t ffi.
O.rth GnC7r, I!74
LCq &d. tl, lrtPOFltUJaI0,l .@rttE b
hFrrdr6nh nFISdt, h. t,hj*REndLryartFffi.

s,1n

s'""

,-t
"q
Er

A:,

'.rsf"

GRAPHIC SCALE

ffi

g,.r*

$,4q) "99'

qq

.l;"'r-

&'lf6tW
.seffich'l|.!bcadH'&*

la:Ea.ar'"'
ili;iil;U;;i i;;i - *------

Jnr,&atidds
.trb&**{fi
'r!dr&9ffibe.l4@ts'hd*.ded

Cddf@

CdqwaIC4tffi,
h.!@l*e.&6s.edLuddi
|&'F*fihsdei,b
a6ddd'chldrdN,r*dr'

SaftDds Crrqf.du

A@e c&rdfse.d,d!e)

MtW.dtu
.d*!di6rd,

+ ihr.t-+rE**r*16

&6q&e {sed,b&benr,

sfud

5ol
L-}J
rf,@

ffi
l-1bfrt;

44



Date: January 412022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2022-03: Approving to mark vehicle #151 as surplus property and approving a seal bid
auction.

REQUESTED BY: Chief Dennis Strow

PREPARED BY: Admin. Assistant Brooke Willis

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: Vehicle#l51 is a 2015 Dodge Charger patrol vehicle that was involved
in an accident on November 13,2021. Damages to the vehicle is significant enough to consider the vehicle as
surplus property and is no longer needed for use at the police department.

LEGAL: REVIEW: N/A

FISCAL IMPACTS: As indicated in the reports provided.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Resolution 2022-03 Declare vehicle #151 as surplus property and
approve a seal bid auction.

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT

LEASE

X RESOLUTION MAP

X OTHER DOCUMENTS Disposal Form

CONSULTANT OR PARTY TO ACTION HAS BEEN NOTIF'IED

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

45



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022.03

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA, APPROVING A SEAL BID
AUCTION FOR SURPLUS PROPERTY OF VEHICLE 151.

WHEREAS, The Williston Police Department has determined that police vehicle #l5l 2015 Dodge Charger
VIN 2C3CDXAT7FH867181 is no longer needed for agency use due to the damages from accident on and
wishes to conduct a seal bid auction to dispose of said vehicle.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Williston, Levy County, Florida, that:

SECTION 1. APPROVAL. Vehicle 151, is no longer needed for agency use and it is hereby authorized to
conduct a seal bid auction.

SECTION 2. EFFECTM DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the City
Council.

PASSED Al{D ADOPTED this 4th day of January,2022.

CITY OF WILLTSTON, FLORTDA

ATTEST:
Debra Jones, President

City Council

Laticia Wright, City Clerk

46



Performance Evaluation
Gity Glerk

PURPOSE
The purpose of the City Clerk performance evaluation and development report is to
increase communication between the City Council and the City Clerk concerning the
performance of the City Clerk in the accomplishment of his/her assigned duties and
responsibilities, and the establishment of specific work-related goals and objectives.

PROCESS
The City Council shall conduct an annual review and evaluation of the City Clerk's work
performance. The results of such evaluation shall commend areas of good
performance, recognize successful achievements, and point out areas for improvement.

1. Evaluation forms are distributed to all Council members.
2. The City Clerk prepares a memorandum to the Council including his/her self-
evaluation in a narrative format to include a list of accomplished projects, pending
projects, and goals.
3. Each Council member will review the self-evaluation and complete the performance
evaluation form, sign, date and return it to the President of the Council.
4. The Council President tabulates the results of the evaluation forms and summarize
the results of the evaluation forms as submitted.
5. A composite evaluation form and the City Clerk's self-evaluation will be distributed to
the Council prior to the final evaluation meeting.
6. The Council will meet with the City Clerk in open session to review the evaluation.
This can take place at a special meeting or at any regular City Council meeting.

INSTRUCTIONS
Review the City Clerk's work performance for the entire period. Refrain from any
possible bias; centralize on assessing performance alone. Evaluate the City Clerk
based on quality and excellence to which assigned considering the length of time in the
job. Check the number which most accurately reflects the level of performance for the
factor appraised using the rating scale described below. lf you did not have an
opportunity to observe a factor during this evaluation period, please indicate so in the
'N/O" column next to the factor.

47



City Clerk Name:

Performance Evaluation
Date

Rating Scale Definitions (1-5)

Unsatisfactory (1) The City Clerk's work performance is inadequate and inferior to
the quality of performance required for the job. Performance at
this level is not recommended for continuance.

lmprovement needed (2) The City Clerk's work performance does not consistently meet the
quality of excellence required for the position. Serious effort is
needed to improve performance. Recommend Performance
lmprovement Plan.

Meets Job Standard (3) The City Clerk's work performance consistently meets the
performance expectations of the job.

Exceeds Job Standard (4) The City Clerk's work performance is consistently above the level
of expectations when compared to the quality and excellence
expected ofthejob.

Outstanding (5) The City Clerk's work performance is consistently outstanding
when compared to the quality and excellence expected of the job

I. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND ACHIEVEMENTS

1. City Council Relations

A. Follows up on Council actions to ensure timely preparation,
indexing, and filing of agreements, resolutions, ordinances
and vital records.

B. Reporting to the City Council is timely, clear,
concise, and thorough.

C. Attends and records City Council meetings, and prepares
necessary documentation for Council to certifu.

D. Provides responsible and complex staff support to the
City Council and City Personnel.

E. Keeps the City Council informed of current plans
and activities, and new developments in technology,
legislation, governmental practices, etc.

12345N/O

2

48



Comments

2. Communication 1

A. Oral communication is clear, concise, and effective.

B. Written communications are clear, concise, and effective.

Comments:

234sN/O

3. Public Relations 12345N/O

A. Projects a positive public image

B. ls always courteous to the public.

C. Demonstrates good working relationships with
City officials, City Manager, department leaders,
and the public.

Comments

4.Intergovernmental/InterdepartmentalRelations I 2 3 4 5 N/O

A. Aid and support City ordinances, charter, & policies. _
B. Demonstrates a full understanding of applicable
policies, procedures, and work methods associated
with assigned duties.

3

49



C. As Supervisor of Elections, works well and
efficiently with County and State Representatives

D. Contributes to good government, and fosters
citizenship and accountability through regular
participation in local, regional, and state committees
and organizations.

E. Manage budget for City Clerk Administration

Comments

5. Public Records Management

A. Maintains compliance and retention of all official
City records in an organized an accessible manner

B. Assists City officials, City employees, and
public requests for retrieval and review of
public records.

C. Appropriately manage the disposition of
records in accordance with public records
retention requirements and schedule.

D. lnitiative for progressive plans on cloud storage
for public records.

Comments:

12345N/O

6. Responsibilities to Legislative Support

A. Prepares advertising for ordinances, public
hearings, elections, etc. in accordance with State
Statutes, City Code, and City Charter.

l234sN/O

4

50



B. Administer compliance to the Municipal Code to
ensure proper codification and distributes City Code
supplements in an efficient manner.

C. Prepares City Council agenda packets timely
with complete and appropriate documents.

D. Correspond to Council members requests, concerns,
and inquiries promptly. lnitiates responses to questions
and issues that the Council and/or public poses.

Comments

T.Constitutional Officer-SupervisorofElectionsl 2 3 4 5 NiO

A. Maintains compliance and administration of
Chapters 97 through 106 of the FL. Statutes.

B. Administer the depository for all corporate contracts, _
agreements, ordinances, resolutions, and proclamations.

C. Qualify Candidates for Office.

D. Provide lnformation and Statistics on Voter
Registration, Voting, and Elections results.

Comments

8. Professional Traits

A.Initiative.

B. Judgement.

C. Faimess and Impartiality

1 2345N/O

5

51



D. Creativity and Innovation

Comments:

II. ACHIEVEMENTS RELATryE TO OBJECTIVES FOR THIS EVALUATION PERIOD:

III. SUMMARY RATING

Overall Performance Rating - Considering the results obtained against established performance
expectations as well as overall job performance, the following ruting is provided:

Unsatisfactory _ Improvement _ Meets Job
Needed Standards

Comments:

Exceeds Job
Standards

Outstanding

IV. FUTURE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
Specilic goals and objectives to be achieved in the next evaluation period:

6

52



V. PERFORMANCE I<PROVEMENT PLAN *If recommended
Specifics on the City Clerk's performance issues to be improved before the next evaluation
period:

This evaluation has been reviewed and discussed between the City Council and the City Clerk on

Date

City Council Concurrence

YES / NO
Jerry Robinson, Mayor

YES / NO
President Debra Jones

YES / NO
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson

YES / NO
Council Member Darfeness Hinds

YES / NO
Council Member Elihu Ross

YES / NO
Council Member Michael Cox

Cify Clerk

Signature Date

Next Evaluation Date

7

53



CITY CLERK

REVISED: 212021

GENERAL STATEMENT OF JOB

Under the general direction of City Council and working in cooperation with the City Manager,
the City Clerk; plans, manages, oversees, and directs the operations and services of the City Clerk's
Office, which includes the statutory responsibilities of City Clerk such as, municipal elections and
records management; provides responsible and complex staff support to the City Council and City
personnel; performs other related duties as required.

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS

1. Accepts management responsibility for all of the City Clerk's Office, activities and services,
including the statutory responsibilities of the City Clerk such as, municipal elections, and
records management; coordinates activities with other City officials, departments, outside
agencies, organizations, and the public; attends and records City Council meetings.

2. Participates in the development, implementation, and maintenance of the City Clerk's Office
goals, objectives, priorities, policies, procedures, and work plan. Reviews and evaluates work
methods and procedures for improving department performance, enhancing services, and
meeting goals; identifies and resolves problems and/or issues; ensures that goals are achieved.

3. Prepares, manages, and coordinates the City Clerk's budget; prepares forecasts of necessary
funds for staffing, materials, and supplies; presents, justifies, and defends programs,
operations, and activities; monitors and approves expenditures; discusses and resolves budget
issues with appropriate staff and implements adjustments as necessary.

4. Keeps accurate records of the proceedings of the City Council; ensures compliance with open
meeting laws and posting requirements; coordinates and prepares City Council agenda
packets, meeting minutes, and calendars; follows up on Council actions to ensure timely
preparation, indexing and filing of agreements, resolutions, ordinances, and vital records;
updates and maintains the Municipal Code to reflect actions of the Council.

5. Records and maintains minutes, ordinances, and resolutions; publishes legal notices, notices
of hearings, and notices of ordinances; receives, and accepts subpoenas on behalf of the City.

6. Directs the conduct of municipal elections; qualifies candidates, prepares appropriate
ordinances in conjunction with requirements for and results of the election; oversee election
canvassing board, schedules and prepares necessary documentation for Council to certifu
elections; posts election results; provides liaison to the Supervisor of Elections office.

7. Administers oaths or affirmations; certifies authenticity of municipal corporate document for
public officials, govemmental agencies, courts, and the general public, including ordinances,
resolutions, agreements, deeds, and other official documents.

8. Demonstrates a fuIl understanding of applicable policies, procedures, and work methods
associated with assigned duties; responds to questions and concems from the general public;
provides information as is appropriate and resolves public service complaints.

54



9. Establishes positive working relationships with representatives of community organizations,
state/local agencies, City management and staff, and the public.

10. Oversees the City of Williston Pension Boards.

1 1. Serves as the City of Williston Public Record's Custodian in accordance with state statue and
assigned duties. Maintains records per local, state and federal laws and conducts records
destruction activities as prescribed by State of Florida records retention schedules. Facilitates
public records disclosures and assists departments when necessary.

NON CHARTER RELATED JOB FUNCTIONS

l. Attends various professional education and development activities to obtain and sustain CMC
certification.

2. Prepares reports, surveys and correspondence.
3. Public speaking and attends public functions.
4. Performs other work as assigned.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor's degree in Public Administration or related field, plus four years of experience in a
responsible administrative and supervisory capacity within a municipal government; or four years
of increasingly responsible administrative experience in a city clerk's office, or similar municipal
department, including at least two years at a management or supervisory level; or an equivalent
combination of education, training and experience. Must possess or have the ability to obtain
International Institute of Municipal Clerks (CMC) designation within a specified time frame.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES

Must have ability to comprehend and communicate complex information; maintain confidentiality
and diplomacy; engage effectively in public speaking and remain calm in stressful situations.
Knowledge of parliamentary procedures, modern office procedures and equipment required.
Ability to locate, interpret and implement local and state laws applicable to the procedure and
operation of the City of Williston and the City Clerk's office is essential.

LICENSES/CERTIFICATES

Must possess and maintain a valid Florida Operators Driver's License with an acceptable driving
record.

Certified Municipal Clerk designation within 5 years.

Must possess or have ability to obtain Notary Public within specified time frame.

RESIDENCY REQUIREMENT: Not applicable

ASSIGNED CITY VEHICLE: YES: 
- 

NO: x_

This is not an exhaustive list of all responsibilities, skills, duties, requirements, efforts or working
conditions associated with the City clerk's position.

55



Date: January 412022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: COWLINK RATES

REQUESTED BY: AARON MILLS PREPARED BY: AARON MILLS

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: COWLINK RATES

LEGAL REVIEW:

FISCAL IMPACTS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS:

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

56



COWLINK RATES

At this time, we are planning on 2 packages.

Basic 10Mbps down / 5 Mbps up at $20 / month

General 25 Mbps down / 25 Mbps up at $35 / month

Refundable Deposit on CPE Equipment would be $100

lf we provide a managed router that we manage and maintain,

2 choices:

HAP Mini provides 2 Ethernet ports, and 2.4 Ghz wifi at $5 / month
with a refundable deposit of $40

HAP ll provides 4 Ethernet ports, 2.4 Ghz and 5 Ghz wifi at $10 / month
with a refundable deposit of $80
Sight Survey, and Basic installation are free.

Appropriate state, county, and city telecommunication taxes will also be

applied.

Aaron Mills

City of Williston, Florida

lnformation Technology Manager
(352) 528-3060 Ext. 1 1 5

57




